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McGill Normal School, 21/8/89.
Principal Sir Wm Dawson,C.M.G.,LL.D.,F.R.S.,&ec.
Dear Sir,

Would Thursday, the 27th, sﬁit you better? 1If so,
we shall be easily able to make the c¢lose on that day, and
be very glad to do so, for we should think it a great mis~

fortune to be deprived unnecessarily of your presence on that oe-
casioﬁ.
With respeft to the evening meeting which you so kindly
propose, I can not take upon me to name a day for it, but if
you will choose a day that will be most convenient for yourself,I
am sure that the executive committee will be able to adjust
its programme accordingly.
Yours sincerely, -

S.E.Rebing,
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